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into these grisvanses falrly and we feel sure that the Commles-

{on which the Government has se$ wp will deal fairly with ell
the ceses that there will be plased before it, You have the
muwmm-mtnotmnmpmpummmnmor
mwdmdwmmumtmumnthurfemtom
muﬂMMrUﬂth&m.mtmtunbomtmbafon
the Comnisaion, Hon. iy, Langstone, I wish to thank you egein
rortmnndrmrntmtrmhmmsudtommn
people this morning. I 4o not wish to taks up too muh of
the time as we have mrmtutuﬁtobadualt ﬂ.thb [ ]

Commission, 8o onoe again I thank you,

A.T. HOATA1 I join with E»r, Ratana in extending our good
wilh.lt.othoi'rimli.nlltarmdhopethathawbc speedily /
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restored to hesalth, I join with him also in sangratulating
the Prime Hinister and the Governmsnt for ths steps taken to
convens this conference and like yourself we hope that some-
thing will be dons to furthsr thess claims towards definite
sottlements in order that the Heori tribes concerned may cease
to look baskward, If thsre {8 any reason at all behind en
effectivae settlement 1¢ ia becsnse we all deaire that the rece
goes omwards and not btack te past grisvances, I notice many
members of the Government are here and thay have to be, I
808 xy friend ¥r, Rodds whose Job is to ksep e tight hand an
ths Treasury Chast. I want to raise hors a point of some
importanss. I judge from the Prime Minister's lettsr conven-
ing the conferensce that wham you get down to dotails of each
claim there is a matter of the history of the Aifferent claims,
In 1935 to go no furthsr beck, in 1935 we hed got thig far
wth the Valkato Claim, The Walkato dslegates Mr, Tumate
Halmta, ir. Pel Jones end othey representatives from all over
the Waikato met repressntatives of the Governmant than, mnd
the discussions that took plags betmsen them were submitted
from time to time to the Minister for Finance, Ur, Coates, end
Cabingt, Ths Weikato proposal mas than that thare shonld be
an somnal payment of £10,750, That was countared by a suggest-
ion that ingstead of en enrmal empunt there should be ons straight
out grent of a eapital sum to be investod and asministered {n
the beat way posaible snd the revenue from that cepital sum to
bte devoted on the sane lines as the Arewa end Tuvharetos Trust
Funds, for ths purposs of bengfit to ths ¥Waikato peopls, Those
were the lines of the Govarnmend offer. That was thonght
insaffictent by the Waikato representatives and the offer was
than mads of en anmual sum of £5,000 per year for the purpose, -
that sum t0 be regarded as the revenus from an invested capital
emount, At tha$ point the negotiations ceased, but there was
prectically no disagresnsnt as to accepting es compensation an
snmual payment of £5,000, A% ths sans tims ths Waikatos still
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ththnirolaimtorthoMO.?SO. Their olaim today is
mmumwﬂmimt tmmunngrormo,m. I
leave that at that point, The elaim for the larger amoun?
unboumndhymmtoucunﬂrnthmoﬂioors.
T™he next, a small alaim, écngerns Hgati-Rangihouhiri end Ngati-
Hikakino Hapus, Thay ook part in the war which led to the
canﬁmumormwornuvhnummmam
frem Matata practically to Torere near Opotilkd, As a resals
nrtm:omrimauanmnlanrmmtmm
orthauhuhmnmmaamlndlua. Some proviaion was
mdaforthmoutotconﬁmmu,mmanIJ-OOmnam
mmhmmmmwmnRiwm,bntmmm
ormmumormwmnrmammrm
DrnmmltturoundmmﬂtotmuJ.hutaboutGOodd
acres of that lend, mnumudbyaboutsjmm.
Thay have become almost absolutely landless, The Commisgion
mmamnmmmuhomtmrmmm
nedghbourhood of Matata, !‘hopropoulthqhantopntberore
the Government repressntatives here today 18 that that land
lhmldbopmﬁ&dmdthqmt&hmth&tttdghtbemt
ominimrmmunmrﬁmorthexmmmm,
muum:amlmtwmmnopmthm
w.wumnm&cmrwmuuumum
sed aaide, mtumumwummuamur
Mmumbymsuhmdmm.lmuuboughtatm
tine at about 2/6 or 3/- per agre. It is an extension of the
mmasm«:mmtnuumrmnm.
rmmmmmuuclmlaunbmmmonm
oppmuuunrunnmrmmm They are asking for
1000 acres, Atmmammmmtnlmormlm
would be adout 10/~ par eore while originally 1t would be muah
lm.mdthomtllnuthrrbrthndlnlomant. It moula
hlbutmuruuthqmmdtosnamnmt-
ial area of developsble land, but I know of nons better than
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that fn the Rsngitaili River. That is No.2, Ths third claim,
of the Opotikxi Natives, is the next cme to be dealt with,
That was the £irst of the confiscated lands claims to come
before Parlisment and to be dsalt with by the Royal Commissicn.
Uptathnum.wﬁ.th.mmhormmmntﬁmm
Few Zealsnd towsrds the Kative lands problem, was to go over
the heads of the Few Zealand Govermmnt and to seek redress
direst from His Majesty the EKing, You have no doudb$ read of
visits overseas by the late Tawhiso, Thsy were followed in
years later ty Te Eats Malmta, There have been othsr visits
for tha sams reason overssas, In every cass the represein~-
tives were advised by the Homs Government that the complats
remedy was in the hands of the New Zealsnd Govermmant, bus you
can very well undarstand thay had a fesling of resentment
sgainst the local Government which had perpetratsd the eot of
confiscating their lands, The ¥aikatas could see no good a$
all in going to the pecple who committed the offense so they
want Home to get redress from Her late Eajesty Qusan Vietaria
in the first place. Tha naxd delsgation went in the time of
Xing Gecrge, the late king, tud the Whakatohea were the first
to got down to earth with regard to thess claima, The
Commission of 1920/21 presidsd over bty Judge Jones, Mr. Ormshty,
mu.smnm,mmmmmmmwm
whakatohss Claim after reviewing the faots, From &y cbserve
stion of the Commission's report two things stand cuty that
this tride loat 151,000 scres bty confiscation, 22,000 asrea
having been returned to them and tha$ Commisaion was of epindion,
that, slthougt ine Whakxatohea had participated in the murder
of Bev. Volkner, it had besn the cdbjeot of & punitive expsd~
ition to secure the punisizaent of Esrecpa and others whe
taken part in the murders of Fulloon end Volimer, the ypunishe
mant by way of canfiscation of their lands wes greater than
the Whakatchsa dessrved. In 1926 that claim was referred to
the 8im Commission for a further appeal, the question then was
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should that Commission recommend scme smount or some method of
compensating Whaxatohsa and after reviewing all the facts they
stated that a sum of 2300 a year to be dsvoted for ths purpose
of edusatien shonld sufficlently cozpansate Whakatohsa, That
was in 1927 or 1928, and from that time on, ths whakatohea have
boen of the opinion that the emount recommendsd ty the 1526
Comrdgsien was insurfficient, Based on ths acresge slans and
comparing it with the acresge taken from ths Taraneki and Waikato
and the coxpensation the Commissiom recommendsd in respect of
those districts we feel justified in asidng for a higher smount.
They have asksd for end I have recomusndsd, £1000 & year. I
will let thet remain. Then as regards ths claim arising out
of gonfisgations in the Wairoa District, the Cormission thare
reconmandsd that an smount of £300, to be devoted to edncation,
There 18, however, cne section who based the olaim on unfulfilled
promises by the Crown to return certain sections of the Esihoures
Blook, It ia some of the most fertils of the land in the |
Falyoa District. The Crown mat that claim by saying that the
Natived had eommited that into & money payment and satisfied
the Commission that that was so. The lend lies batwean
FPraseytown and Lake Walkaremosna, There vers proumises mads to
mmmsummmnmorunwummmsutm
proxise was not carrisd out. It should have been possidls %o
have sottlsd thess claims earlier, that is my opinian, but
however, we had to try our des$ to persuade anothar dody of
Pakahas and of Governments of Pakshas, We had to try to
persuads ons body of Pakshas and we 4id not, EBuoceasive
Governments eoms and go but the guardiansg of the Treasury
Chast, thay have a Xnsok of stigcking and always I find 1%
difficult to persusis the Treasury that it is e good thing
to have these things sattled, Thess confiscations reveal
why earlier settlers used the confiscations for getting lsnds
for settlement, In tha case of Whakatohea they took away

from them all the land that mattered in the Opotiid Distriot.
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In the ease of the Opape Bloekj on a topogrerhical eurvey fop
dsvelopmant purposes of this bloek, we gould get the Supervisors
snd Gurveyors to esy that out of en area of 12,700 asres in the
blogk only 5000 acres were dsvelopedls., You can get that:

voushed for bty the records held in the Native Departmsng, The
whakatohsa Tride have now 5,000 asres of docent land for their
meintenangs. Howaver I am getting ahead of sohodnle,

¥, LANGSTONE: Bir Apirana Ngata, the first thing after the
epsochas of welcome would b a joint disoussien and the idea
tuz$ I hed for our business was to take the Walkato Claim first
snd the Whakstohos secand end the Ngati-Rangihouhird snd Ngati-
Hikakins thirdly and the Wairoa fourih and if we can rearrange
then for the convenience of delegateas woll and good, The
other thing wes that I wanted to got them over as quickly as
possible, I think the points are fairly olearly defined, thare
zry be yoursalf and Kr, Ratana end possidbly soms othars who may
wish to make & few remarks on the ganeral survey with everybody
presant and see the tone of the meeting and after that we would
get down to tusiness, The representatives of the Walkato
would meet the reprosentatives of the Government in this room
and we would discuas what you propose. Thsn we get to ths
Egati-Rangihouhiyi end Ngati-Hikaking peopls and then we could
come to the Whakatohea pecpls third tut we could rearrengs that,
There will be other thing: I presums, that the Government will
have to consider; I msan to aay, although this is being dealt
nmmmummmm,nmawaomtmm
the Maoris:of Kew Zoalsnd, We &0 mot ook upon thesm Just as
the Arews or Ngatiawa, we look tupon thom es the Msori peopls.
I prosume that if we get to sane arrangemant wharein ths general
dacisions that thay were going to bse drought into the eghems
of things, something could b¢ dons. That is for the Government
Imhomidarﬂnitumnnaltaﬁmﬂimm
the mattaer, Pirstly I wiah to have ths gensrel disoussion
alroulating eround the varicus considerations thas arcas so
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that everyone would be able to express themsslves and than we
would get right down to the major points and try to hawmer out
something of a practical nature so that we could put the matter
before the Government. I know that thare are possidly two
questions involved, ons is the question of a money peyment and
the other guestion that you brought forwerd with regaxd to land -
the guestion of whare to sstile the Nativea, We have some
fairly largs sreas of lznd which are at present being developed
and ve mgy Do able to get those lands whioh &0 not have to be
bought and where the monays provided are so spent or on Maori
l1snds being dsveloped and tharehly settle the Maoris that way.
I was o the Kaweren bloak, I thought that there was a fairly
large area - acmething liks 1000 ecres - to be dswvioped of
Fative owned land., I should say that 1000 sores would carty
a felrly large Maori population, I think there wes about LOOO
pores which was Crown land which had posaibly bean sconfissated
and eould be handed over for thoir ssttlement. There may be
various conditions erising out of cur dsvelopmant activities
and the dirfficulties of boundaries and in the gensral qusstion
wo may be ebls to exchange one area for the other making it wp
that way with Crown end Kative lands to bring about a mare
oonsolidated ares end I propose when dsaling with the surplus
1snds claims which affect the Lands Department I am going to
have sn Officer of the Lands Department drought inte and pul on
the comdittess N», Ratana wishes to say a fov words, well and
good, oF anyons else, As soon as they have spoken I sa going
to ask the general body to retire end ths Vaikatos to remain,
we ought to be sble to sattle thoss four cases by todsy oF to-
morrov, 1 mean that we may get that fer that we can put for-
ward the recommendstions beganse the Minister's time is limited,

TUMATE MAKUTA: Oreetings to the Hon, ths Minister on behalf
of myaelf, my oousin Te Pusa and other Walkato mpmmuuw_a.
I wish to join with the very good wishes for ths spesdy reodvelry
of the Prime Minister fram his indisposition. We do certainly

s = ot
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wmmunu«:m-rutury-mrtumuumm
able to attend to the affairs of the eountry. gir, I would like
at this stage to mexe soms explanation for my pressnt aotivities
in connection with this mattar. There 18, I think, some mis-
understanding as to why I have taksn such en active part in this
matter, Fow I would like %o recall the strong attituds taken
wwmmmmmrmcmmmum
mtmﬂmlmmtnmmammnnmaM'mm
from them so should land de returnsd. I took particular notice
of this olalm that was put forward, I waited very patiently
for 4 whole yoare to see what way they were going to move (n
orday to gat redreas in that form. At the end of 4 yoars two
ren made ths armouncement that they were going to coms to Welling-
ton to cleim a monsy compensation, Ons was my uncls end the
other my cousin. On that occasion it was quite a big gathering
{n a meeting house at Walhi nser Huntly. ¥hen this announcement
mm&,cutotallthamhgathamdthﬂmxuutmwmc
who stood up and objeated to the members' vioit to Wellingtan to
interview ths Governmant. *he résson why I 4id that was to
ginmumpnmmmumm-mmmmtm
some sord of plan to get a pedresa in that form, Anothey 12
months were involved and during whish time nothing furthar was
dona snd at that stage I approachsd Hr. Taite te Tomo who was
mehﬂnhhﬁrﬂuﬁ.&wmtdthlﬂu
mmmnrammuaumﬂmmmwumor
the canfiscations. m@txmmtmmmﬁ
cwxmmm-wwummwolauum
mumorommmmumunnmumputtoﬂm
mtpmtwmummtmmmt'w.mrhloo&uould
mtumdmmm.m.nmymermam
at the provlem from every engle and we could see that bty &
monetary compensation we eould do a lot of things to emallorate
the conditions of our peopls. Although thare is only a small
nmbortnohsvocommontm'oocmimlwiahtoamnyon

that there 1s guite & dbig body of pseople at home who are wish-
i,
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mumwmsnmdmthmghuutandthnirgrutim
and beat wighea to tha Government.

TURI GARROLLS Pirst of ell I would 1iks to extend ocur best
wishes t0 the Prims Ninister end sinoerely hope that he will be
restored to good health in the quickest possible time, 8ir,
uymzrxmlalmtoumkmrum-mwu
lnmtmmnmhhcmtotmndtnbleuanﬂm
with a view to settling our ¢laims, 1t is sbout ths third or
fourth time I have bean down and unfortunately we have been told
the matter would be looksd into and nothing further than thas
hubcmdnmmdldnthiﬂmtdonmemlybopomtthh
trip will be the last, end 4f ¢ is possidls to maks sattlement
I am quite cortain 8ir that the representatives you have gathar-
6d hare today for final sattlsmant can be satiafied eithey with
monsy oF land, I em here with eldsrs for the purpose and with
the aid of cupy 8ir Apirena Ngata we are here to settils for all
uummtnmlmroﬂmtopmmalmguthm
Paxaha friends of the Hative people, We are the represents-
tives of both the layalists end the redels, but 8ir, who is the
batter person to argus todsy, the rebels or ths patriots, I
mmmmummummmrqam
degree of protection given ty our psople to the Burvpesns Gur-
ing the waring in our &istriets Apart from the conetsry end
qum,umpmdmwmamdmhm
of the district. I hope that you will see your wey clear to
conaider a 11ttls advance on the paltry amount of £3%00 that the
Commission saw fit to allow for the good work carried out in
that distriod by the loyalists. I em cure that 1t Ls worth
more than that. I sm here todey as & representative of the
Waikxato Claim, I em sure that if you can bdring ebout the
sottlemsnt of the Waikato the rest will fall ¢n lins, I
gincerely hope that we will arrive at a settlomant for once end
for all,
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MR, KEREANA1 We had hoped to ees the Rt. Hon, the Prime
Hintster in attendisnce a$ this conference and to express our
regrot that owing to 111 health he has not besn able to 4o 80.
The Msori pecple sppreciate the faot that Mr, Savage is out to
maks peliress for claims and grisvanses unier whigh the Native
peoplss have been suffering, We hope that hs will soon recover
his good health and be a$ the helm, egain looking after the
interests of the peopls of this country. Grestings to you My,
Langstons who is his mbatitute cn this occesion, I will not
dslgy the tims of the conferenss, but wish to express the hope
that the d&iscussions will Be undsrtaken in the spirit you have
mentioned and that the tims will not be mis-spent. We can
assure you that if these grisvances are settled on this oogasion
that the Maori people will not¥ look backwards but will loak
forward and march with thelr European brothers in thes progress
of the country. We are hopeful that if tha Walkato Claim is
settled that we nsed not fear that ths other claims would te
ssttled also.

RUTENR TUHI: xnmmuunormnaummmum
in the Eanhourca Claim on behalf of the rebsl Fatives, I was
ssleated By thirteen trides as thalr represantative at the con-
ference, These tribes are the tribes who own Kanhouroa,
There is cne othar tribe, that extra tribe is repressnted Wy Wy
friend, Kr, Carroll end Ky, Hata te Poki, I an not thelr repres-
entative, My tribes assert that this mattsr should be plased
before ths Commission or the Native Lend Court for the purpose
of dstermmining the righta affeoted hy ths confiecation, Thay
assert t0o that since the land was taksn sway from them they ask
that the lsnd should be Fetmmed to them, They 4o not want &y
monetary aompensation, That 48 all I wich to Bay,

JIM EDWARDB: On behalf of the Whekatohea =nd my eldars hare we
Join with othsr parties in rsgretting the {ndisposition of the
Frime uWinigter. Ve regret wery mugh that ha is not present

here today sxongot thess Mausi people. He has preachsd ell
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over the country es the Baviour of the Paksha and the Maori
pecple, Biy we have fought for years for a principle and you i
have sshieved that principle by being returnsd to Farlisment,. }
They are fighting for a prineiple bus unfortunately theiw ]
prinaiple was not achieved the same as yours, We look to you
the present Govermment to assist us our Meori people in ashiev-
ing that principle sffeoting the confiscating of our land, I
endorse lir, Oarrcll's remark that a settlemant of these claims
be finally mads today or tomorrow, We are wasting time by
coming here year after year, We sincerely hope that your
dsliberetions tomorrow or today will be fruitful so that the
Maori people will look forward and run with their Paksha brothsrs .
in the progreas of Few Zealand, Bir we earnsatly hope that our |
delibereticns will be final, We are not here todsy to dictate
but to fell into lins with the others,

Y. LAEGSTONE: Ths Vaikatowpresantatives will remain, ¥e can
get on to the business and we will adjourn at 1 o'clock and then
resune a$ half past two.

(A1l the Msoris with the exception of the
Walkatos then left the room.)

the case and then we csn reascn with them from knowing their
point of view,

¥e had better ask the representative of ths walkato to state i
i

FEI JONES: 8ir, Ladies and Gantlemen, it will not take us very -
long to put forward the alaim before the conference, it is aimply
the claim which was pu$ forward previcusly end the same claim |
will be repsated on this ocsasicn, It i3 aa followsie

(Reads from £ile).

At this stage I would 1ike to aid in eddition to what has
previcusly been presented to the past Government with regard
to the suggestion that the Wailkato Claim which was fixed by ths

| | o e

cmmmntam«uamtwwummo:mumu’;

e




S

12.

in excess of the Tersnaki, I undsrstand that the suggestion is
that the Waikato were more blameworthy than the Taranaki., As
umm“mmwmmutmubunmudmrmm
and that if eny dlame is attached to anybody the blame should be
équally shared bty all conserned, The Walkato was not more
blameworthy than the Tarenaki peopls, Although they had twice
as mich lsnd confiscated in the cess of ths Walkato than the
Tarsnaki they were awarded a lesser amount,

LANGSTONE} The Arbitrary figure is 10/- per acre,

PEI JOKES: That claim of 10/~ is only for a portion of the
lands eonfissatsd, I have worked it out hsre, area originally
confiscated 1,202,172 aores, returned to Natives 314,364, finally
confiscated 857,808, Area for which no compensation 18 claimed
18 124,502, In this area there is 13,345 acres which was
refarred to the Native Land Court by the Native Land Claims
Adjuatment Comnission in 1922.

P. LANGSTONH: In ths report it says that in eddition to what
you have sald thore is £22,987 paid to Natives for compensations
what was i% for ?

~ PRI JONES: It was peid to certain Natives, Following on the
figuves I hav: :ust stated 763,306 acres en which the claim is
based at 10/~ per aore, £381,653 less £22,587 leaving £358,666 .
which is the smount oentioned, We also point out that in the
Commission's figures of £358,666 there is a net area of 110,555
scres for which no psyment is being mads, An area of 110,555
acres. 10/= sn acre is purely an arbitrary figure,

P, LARGSTONEs -+~ smoh was the land worth at that time £10 o»
10/=¢

FEI JORES: We looksd up some more records and find that {0

years prior to that they were buying land at 8/- per asre.
N i
¥, LANISTONE: That would be for selected areas at 8/- per tgrt
P,

~
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When you are going into 10,000 agres you are going into rivers,
lakes snd mountaing, I§ would not be an average taxing the lmnd
at that tims,

PEI JUNEBs At 8/-, wo take it as average value and in the case
of Waikato Confisgcations they sotually took ths best of the
Waixato Distriet. |

F. LANGETOEE; Taranaki was not worisd out on en scresgs basis.
PEI JONES: The Commiggion di4 not work it out en any btexis,

P, LARGSTONE: It was enly with regard to Walkato that they
claim an aoreage basis, In my tims the Walkato land was

supposad to be worthless so that bafore thsn thare was not mugh
valus atdachsd to that land, I do not think we can work cn
that acreage basis, begause Taranaki had 462,000 agres confis- 1
cated and the Waikatos 873,861 eores confiscated.

PEI JOKES: There is & suggestion in the Commission's report ,
that the Walkato were more blameworthy than the Tarenaki, we |
dany that, That is why we fixed on an amount not less than
Tarenakxi, The oclaim should not be less but pro rata cn area
taken,

¥, LABGSTONE: Wwhat would be the resstion of the Natives them-
solves 1if they were paid a sum which was all pooled into cne
fund, vhat would be the resoticn of ths Msaoris to that ?

PEI JONES: I 4o not think they would like that. Thay would i
1ikxe to know how much they are getting per anmm,

F. LABGSTONE: They would be allowed to draw until it was
oxhansted,

FEI JONES: Easch tribe would like to be treatsd separately,
Take the NHative Purposes Fund foy instance, there is a grievance
from certain parts of New Zealand that thay are not getting the
same amount as other sactions of ¥ew Zealand who have bean
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putting forward spplications for smounts, 8oms people might
waks up end find that their portion or share of the Fund had
been taksn up by others,

¥, LANGSTGNEs I 40 not think the Government will give 10/= per

PRI JUNMRS3 To be just es frenk we anticipated that you would
be asking for a compromiss and cn that point we would 1iks some
statemant for the benafit of the pseople at hame,

F. LARGSTONE: All that I want to say i8 I want something to
put forward that I can reascnsdly hope that when it is pressnted
to the Prime Hinistar 4% =111 be & good argumsnt and that is |
going to be egreed to &’ :iorssd, If I cammot do that I feel
in oy mind that we got Lack to where we were, I want to be adble
to put forward something that the Government will agree to.

That is the compromise I want to pget, I am hoping that with
ths ssiivities that are going on that in the naxt 10 years the
Meori people will be aristoorats that their incomss will be eo
big that they will have everything they want. They will be

coming and asking the Paksha t0 teke something they will have so
michy I ¢an ses wondarful dsvelopment there., I do not wans
them to think there {s sn injustics end keap on bringing 4% wp.

VEI JONES: Have you any figure in mind ¢

P. LANGSTONE: I have not, bul I will do the same as you, I
will talk with the Treasury,

FRI JUNES: I want to ask you in settling the walkato to keep
in mind the reaction of the eaxparison with ths Tarenaxi, :

¥, LARGSTONE: Poasibly in the oopromise we can have something
like that, |

(The conference adjourned et 1 p.m, until 3 p.m.)
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(Heeting resumed 3 p.@.)

Mr. Pel Jonem 8ir, in snswer %o your desire to compromise
this olaim, Tumate Mahuta has deaided to put forward e com-
promise figure of £768708, whioh is the half-way figure between
the olaim as originally put forward aend the £5,000 offered by
the previous Goveranmeat. Tumate would also like you to under-
stand thal in making this compromime he feels rather diffident
about the attitude certsin sections of the people will take
with regard to it becanse there has been s certain amount of
misunderstanding in some guarters about the natu:o.of Tumate's
negatiations with the Government over this thing, and he would
1ike, 1f possible, to have & proviso similar to the previous
one, not for his own benefit, but for thon; other people who
think that if they were repreasanting the tribe they would get
a much better settlement. He himself and others who are with
bim in this uttof will not make mny further olaim to the
Governmsnt oa the matter other than the figure he now puta
forward as the compromise. But there are, as you know from
certain oommuniostions that have been going forward, certain
people thinking that if they were reprasenting the tribe before
you and the Goverameat they would get e much more satisfactory
sattlement. Tumate would Jjust like to have that proviso edded
for their benefit. Ee thinks be is doing the beat he can

under the circumstances.

Mr. LANQSTONE: The position I have got to put forwerd for
their consideration is thet we provide the sum of £1£5,000 and
you can drew each year not exceeding £10,000 until you have
exhausted the sua. e 1limit you uwp to £10,000 & year and the
totel sum of £125,000 is £25,000 more than the Commissioa.

ir. PE] JOHES: Tumate would like =me to may at this stage
that be was and still is hopeful that the Government would be
eble to make & better o0ffer. 49 a mattor of fact we have
oocme to thils Coanferenoce with this ino mind, that eny settlemeant
we may arrive at will not be less than the £6,000, and they

e J I . i i i
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cortsinly understood that from the remarks of the Prime MHinister
al Ngaruawahias on the 6th March of lgst yoar.

Mr. LANGSTONZ.  We mccept the £6,000 and will pay you that
amount. I have the right to pay you £5.000 a Jear of the

eapital sum it repreasents.

Mr. PRI JUBES: A% %% or what rate?

lir. LABG3STORE: 1 suppose 1% would be capitalised at ¢%.
Mr. BCDDA: At 344,

Mr. PBI JOBES: There is one point about this thing, 1% comes
bask t0 a comparison ¢f Tarenski snd Waiksto. In Teranaki

S T A —y

there is an iot, the Weast Coast Settlement Reserves iot, whish
proteots their lands and from which they derive a very consider-

|

able ingome, £20,000 t0 £40,000 & year I understand. There is

Bothing 1ike that in Walkato, and Shey feel that in settling the i
Valkato claim they should gt fairly generous trestment. '

Mr. LABGITNEE: Yes, there was a wise provielon made in the
Best Coasi Settlement Heserves 4ot, but for Rany years those
People got vary 1ittle. It was caly due to the work going oa.

ir. FRI JOEES: 1t 15 quite am complicated thing. I &0 not
koow what the records show, but in the cese of Waikato s lot of

the lanis that were zeturned qtu the Hebellion were ntuxnnd'
to friendly datives. m.l'ﬁd olaims were ignored with the j
Tesult that s lot of these p'.éﬁu-zonug that a time might come
when there would be an mutistuu into their titles uuuncx,gi
2014 thex. Thal wes 0ot the oase in Taranaki. Their estates %
vere eonserved botn from that point of view and by the legislation
which was applied to lhu.- Ia the case of walkato a lot ot
peaple who were ludlul got thogse lands u:d fearing thn the
titles might be investigated, immediately sold them.

ey

Mr. LANGSTONZ: In Weikato they certainly got a worse deal so

far as coafiscation ia concerned, but you oan have the LE.OOO,

FJear. ?
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Ur. PLI JOMES: That gets baok %0 the point where we left off
with the previous Government. Tumate sgreed to that provided
that there is oo prejudice with regard to bringing forward a
claim for the larger amount. He 1s not putting that forward at
this estage with the objeot of coming beck himself but there nio a
large mumber of people who think that the olaim should be pressed
for the greater amount.

Kr. LANGSTORE: If the olaim 18 settled now {s it aot more
valuable to the elderly Maori and those who need essistancet Iz
o g0 on developing that land the young fellow does not need any
other funds. ls not the land 60ing to be more valuable?! The
O0ly way in which the Kaor! oomld live was either to get rent
from bis land or sell it. How we are utilising the lend and we
are drawlag every year from the Unemployment runds. We are
drawing Bonsy whigh is not loaded on to the landa being developed.
Ve oan show better returas then evea the Pakehs development on the
average. There is the stook, the bouses, fencing, grasaing,
Ranuring, layiang on of water supply. It is £4.12.6 per aare.
There {2 nobody elge in the wide world who gould develop for less.
Thare are good resszoas for this. The Nesoris have co-operated
8plendidly and they have ellowed themselveas to be organised and
thue result is that the monsy that is paid 1n their wages cOmes
from the Uasmployment Fund and g not loaded on to their land.

We are able to gupply firet-class materials and 2180 avoid charges
in trensferring stoek. ¥Ye try to avoid all these things and the
rasult is that we gre getiing splendid results today and 1f the
aoris view that point and Rake arrangementa for the £185,000,
which 18 ££5,000 more than the Commimuion offered, they oould
bave it a5 a lump spum or they could draw up to 210,000 & year,

I sbould say that that would be more bensfiolal to thea in the
interests of thetir Particular ﬁoopl-- Iou bave got this as g
finel settlemsnt, Jou have got the developmant golng on as &
berdanent settlement, u:.d in l..notnu Yea years 1f we mare the
8ame progress ag we have eade in the pagt rive yearg, what

position to you think the great majority of the Meoris will be
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iat They will be "home and dry”.

Er. PRI JOERS: Exoep? ia the ocese of the Veikaslos who have got
80 very little land ms eompered with the Xing Couniry Maoris.

The King Coualry Maoris have ths land foy developmenl. The pos-
1t10a 1s 0ot the same whes dealing with the Waikate Naoris whose
lands were oconfiscated.

Mr. LANGSTONE: There is an ares to de developed at Moerangi.

I presume there are some other aress, earea't there?

Mr. PRI JOERS: 5, that is the only area to whioch developasnt
can be applied. The rest of the Waikstios have merely residential

areas scaltered here and thers.

Hr. LARGBTONE: Have they any lesnd that is reated where the
leasea will be falliang dus?

Mr. PEI JONES: ¥o, they ﬁc almost entirely lacdless. 4 lot
of them prejudiced thelir chances by fleeing from ths territory.
Some of them settled at Ye Kuiti and othere at Otorehanga and they
only b0ld resideatial areas of about &5 or 6 acres esoh. They are
mugh worse off that the Taranaki people and they seek some tresi-
mont which might put them spomewhere nsarly $he same as the
Tarangki people.

Mr. LANGSTONR, Eany Pakehs peOple who are worse off thaa your
Eaori people have %@ be taxed to pay this wcney. 1 must ooa-
sider them. The Maoyis womld not like te reweive something for
aocthiag from ths Pakeha. 1 must look at both sides.

Hr. PR1 JONBS: A8 a matter of faot, going baek iato ancieat
bistory at eae time ] understand 3ir Ceocrge Grey was desivous of
Baking a geasrous settlemsat with the Waikates dul he was 2ot so
genarously disposed tlowards the Tersnakis, and om thal socouat
the Vaikatos yefused to ecompromise with him. They thought that
the Tarsnaki peeple should be considered. Bow things are
Eeversed, ihs Tarasmakis have had their elaims settlesd and the
Vaikatos are now coming forward. They thiak they have beez left

./
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ia the lurech from a monetary poinmt of view. I 4o not know at
this stage whether Tumate would ascept a provise te coms for-

vard at some future tims.

Mr. LANGSTONE] 1 40 not sappose we oould stop enybody coming
forward at any future time.

Mr. 3HEPHERD: Ne, they oould petitioa Parliament.

Mr. LABGSTORE: Taat we want is the sconcensus of the good
Eaoris to say thet under the eircusstances they havs agreed and
they will oot take any further part im 1%, but ®e ocannoct restriot
anybody from petitioniag Parliameat. You 40 0ot nsed even to
esaphasise thatl point - yom heve got the right. Yhat we want teo
do is to get a sedtlement and to treat the Mamort right and treat
the Pakeha right. 1 understand the attitude takenm up by your-
self and Tumate. Bow, i{s there mny Crowa land that we can

transfer?y
Mp. PRI JOHNES: Ho.
Mr. LABGJTONE: 3ome 0f the Walkato Masoris will bave to shift

to where there is land. ¥ould they abjeot to shifting from the
Walkato?

Mr. PRI JOMES: Some of thea would ehift but a 1ot of them
wuld not.
Hr. LANGSTORE: 1 was woadering whether we eould make arrange-

menta with the Tuwharetoas %o get so0me of their Band for the
Waikatos.

Hr. PRI JOHNRS; Some of ihc Tuwharetos land that bas been
purchased by the Soverament? '

Kr. LABGSTOBR: I 40 pot think that hes been defimed. I thiak
there is some Crowa land past Eurutsu.

(Messrs. Langstone and Jones consull map).

Mr. PE1 JONRS: Well 3ir, we would be glad 1f yeu would allow

_ o ./



us tize 1o discuss the matter and meet sgein te-morrow moraing.
Ve consider that £125,000 is insdequate and we sortainly under-
slood frem the ’rime Minieter's remarks at Ngarvawahis that he
would a0l make a lower setileaent than the othar Goverssent. we
thiak that £128,000 would 808 produwee £8,000 g Joar at least.

Mr. LABQSTONR: ¥e do not want to draw om the Pakeba for £B,000
8 year but we want to provide s suam for the Maoris, to use for the

Maoris. You san go away and think about the matter.

Er. RODLA: This offer 1s s bedter one than that of the last
Governmeat.

Mr, 3HXPHARD: This meeting is to settle a lump sum.

Er. PEI1 JOHERS: ¥e bad ia mind about £180,000.

Kr. RODLD4: How 40 you errive atl that?

Mr. PE1 JOHERS: .

ir. F0DDa: £8,400 & yoar at 247

Kr. LABGSTONR, Direotly you put Perocentages iato it you can
Zake 1% mean anything at all. I do 80t want percentages at all,
1l want & ocapital sum. 1 hope that within the aext ten or fifteen
Jears the Maoris will not nsed saything at all - they will be m11
right. I do oot want to bother abomt “Kingdom Cems ™ becanse you
and I will 20% he here thea. The Maoris should not consider ons
aipgle item alonms. ¥o musl loek at the sum total. If Vaikate
was the only ene 1% would be all Tight but there are others.

There are some who are eompletely landless, and some who bave only
100 acres among 68. I want the Maoris to wnderstand that they
are all brothers and sisters 1a the big schems of things and we
bave get to assist the 1ot of thea. 1 think thal i3 es far as

e daa get aow. You gaa talk 1% over and we will meet to-meryovw
morning at 10 o'sloek.

(Meoting ad jowrned 3.45 Pels)



(Meoting zesumed 10 m.m. 16th Febrypary).

Br. P8l JONRS: we would be prepared to mecepl the effer partly
in land end parily im money subjesct 10 a grant of laai es
suggested.

Mr. LABGSTONR: I waat you %o ploture the whole question. I
promised £125,000 and if there is any laad %o be added 1 ocanash
eay, but I will see the Prime Minister, let bim kaow all costs
and let you know.

Hr. P2] JOER3: ¥Yaat sbout iaterest?

Mr. LANGSTCNE: I e0uld not ocomamit the Government regarding
interest. It will probably have te b a lump sum. 1f it
suits the Gevernmast we might pay 1A, say, tweaiy equal inastal-

menis 0 pay & eapital sum et oOnoe.

Mr. PRI JONRS: ¥e underatand that the £125,000 wonld Yemain s
lump sum in addition to an award of land.

Mr. LABGITONE: 1 doa'V want to talk of either tco mmeh at the
soment. I want to disoums the matter with the Native Department
and the Treasury. Leave 1%t to me and ] may be able to arrange
something about land. I was struok with the fmot that the
Valkatos have no land. I want to arrange thiages in such a way
thet in, say. tweaty years the improvement in the Maorias'
pesition will make thea sconomiocally equal %0 the Pakeha. Leave
it %0 me and 1% will not be less than £128,000.

Mr. PE] JONEB: Yo discussed the possibilities of the proposed
settlement and thought thetl if the Geverameat was 20t prepared %o
make any interesi paymeat oa the capital sum it womld be better
to gel @ settlesent by wvay of a lusp sum paymeat and thea find

our owa invesimeat.

Mr. LANGSTOHNE: I Bay be able to arrsage thal, but I will have
to discuss that matter with the Minister of Fimanse. Although
I may make teatstive arrangemsats here ] eannot rua snother

Kinister into diffioculiids. I do a0t wanl any misunderstandiags.



I wvaat %0 de cloar -xuil: whal we mean. I promised £125,000.
You leave it al that and I will take the matter up and ses if
there is aay land or just exaoily what will be dene. VYo will
let you and all the other Maoris know what bas been doans with
roegard to the gettlemeant of these confiscatica olasims and the other {
claims. You caa imagine that it is golng te be a pretty big thiag
and we wanl to 4o justiee t» everybody.

Mr. PRI JOERS: Tom will give this matter due eomsiderstiont

Mr. LANQSTONN: Ises, it will be discussed with the other thiags.
Suppose thal I ocannot find any land. Well, that would be con-
sidered and we would hsve to arrange so that the Meoris wonld have
to make their owa purohase instesd of the Goverameat making it foy
them. The spending of the £125,000 would de foy the improvemsnt
of the land. The people would possibly pay something to a Doard
that may be set up. Ve must have some proper supervisics over
the expeaditure of the money as we have ever the arawa Trust Board
and that sort of thiamg. Fhea voting money from Parliament we
sust have certain legal ensstments. We 40 not want mal-edminis-
tration or mis-expenditure of BOASyE .

Mr. PEI JOE1S: Ve quite appreciate that.

Mr. LANGITOER: I think you cas go away and yest assured that
1 will see whal can be done iz the gemaral wash-up ef things.

Nr. PRI JONES: Dees that mean, 3ir, that yew may have soms
proposition to put defere us very shortly duriag eur stey here?

Mr. LABGSTONR, B, nothlag sam be done umtil after the Fist
liarch, ia the nexV finareia) year. Our finansisl yoar is frem
the 1st 4ipril %0 the 31st Mareh and every provisica has been mads
for expenditure this year. <The Meoris will koow that saything
that is done cannot be done until e certain &ate. 1 cannot oommit
the Goverameat to anything this year becauss we have oaly asnothes
8ix weeks 10 g0 and we are at the end of the fimanpisl Jeay and
oVery comaitment has beea allocated. The Geverameat will bave te
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Mr. JOBKS3; 4% this stage the idea of paying out of the
capital sum {8 pnot acoeptable. ¥e prefer to have the emount
inveated 1n soms way and {if the Government ig not prepared to do
that we will have to try and do 1% ourselves rather than have the
capital sum paid in ingtalments.

Mr. LABISTONE, Yo will consider that. I will 4o my beat but
there are limits., we Eu3% all be ressonable and 1 want that
Bpirit of trust to exist end the feeling that we have confidence ia
028 another. The right thing will be done as far as 1t 1a

bumanly poasible to do 1t. dnother faot 1s with regard to the
Tomigsions that we have givea on survey feoas running into nearly
£100,000,

Kr. PXI JONES; 48 a matter of faot the Valkatos have not
partiolpated in thoge things.

Er. LANGSTOHE: They were heaitant in coming forward.

Mr., PRI JONE3; They have not benafitted by survey liens as4 in
Yiew of their mnmbersg and compering their upposed settlement with
other people who have had thelr grievances met }hny think that they
should get fairly gensrous treatment. 48 a matter of feat a 104
Of the fighting was borne by the Vaikatos.

Mr. LiHGSTORE, ¥e csnnot help those things and 1t 1s no good

trying to make impossible for me to arrange a setilemant. 1
vant to make & setilement with Yaikato but I also want to make a
settlement with the others. You will understand that in any

Sottlement 1% ig the 8ggregrate that ig conceraing the Government
and Treasury, but 1 assure you that we will 4o the vYery bsst we !
%aa and x 1t will pot be less than 21£5,000. ‘

Mr. P3I JONX3; Beverting to the question that part of the
8ettlement be an gward of land, we have already mate some enquiries |
ia regard to the lana s¥ailable and there ig an ersa of abont ]
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14,000 aores on tho Weatern side of Loke Tanpo whioh appeals to0 us

and which we would like examined by the Goverament.

Mr. LABGSTOHE: The Lande Department paid for that land but I
will see 1f ]I ocan arrange anything. ¥e are spending more than
£100,000 on the road from Toksanu %o Mamunmi. That is goling to
open up a lot of timber. ¥here that road goes through the open
lapd is thought of, but ] am Aot giving you e promige. I am just
prepared to consider if it is preoticable and how 1% can be done.

|

Mr. PEI JOBE3: ¥e eare having s meeting on the 16%th Maroh. Could

a ropresentative of the Government makes an ennounscemeant of the

reunlt of this conference than?

Ur. LARGSTOHNE: Bo, but as soon as ws are able to make the

announcemsnt we will do so.

Mr. JOHNZS: Some people think that we are not soting for the
tribe.
Mr. LANQSTONE: The pecople who were asked to come hare are the

representatives of the Waikato tribe.

Mr, PEI1 JOBKZ: Well 3ir, I would like to thenk you very much for

the patient way in which you bave dealt with thie =matter. 4lthough

we are rather disappointed thet we did oot get & :-sttlement that we
could go baok and lay before the people we can appreciete your
difficulties. ¥e would like to extend through you our thanks to
the Rt. Hon. %the Prime Minister and we hope that you will convey
our beat wishes to him. ¥We now turn our faces bhomewards but we

do not want you to think that we resent the treatment that we have
received here. Wo appreciate the difficulties you are coafronted
with and now go back in the hope that whoa a settlement is arrived

at it will be somewhere nesr what ig aocceptable to us.
Mr. LANGSTOHE: Thank you.

(Meeting adjouraned 10.40 a.m.)

!

|




(Moo ting resumed 11 a.m.)

Biy APIBANA NOATA: Regarding the Egati-Rangibouhiri and

Hikskins olaim, the head of this delegation is Mr. Kere Wamo of
Yhakatane representing these two sub-tribes. I do pot thimk I

can add much to what was said yesterday. There is not musk ia

the Matata distriot whiek cen be =et sside by way of compeasatica

as most ¢f the land is im private hands and the rest is ia the |
hends of the Crown with settlers oa it. ZThere is ales a fair
amount of swamp. The suggestion I malde yesterday was for the }
Gover oment to make provisien to set mside a portion of the Eawersm
Elosk on the western side of the Tarswera River. The boundery
would be about here.

(312 4ipirans Egste and Mr. Langstons consult map.)

KBRS W4B0: We quite agree with what 3ir Apirens Ngata has u!.d.}
If the Kinistler thinks that the tribe can live comfortably oam thl.fl;
land we are quite willing to take it on. Ve want to mske a decd

living out of the land. That is sll we want and the sconsr we £
on to the lund the better bessuse we have o0 land.  That is all
have to say but ]I do not like delaying things. I 1ike te get en
it straight awany.

|‘
’ f
Mr, LANGJTONR: There is one thing I would 1like to poiat rfr

for your ocoasideratioa. Haturally 2o desisien can Ye givea to

on any pariicular oase and I think the VWaiketo people were a 1iti:
disappoiated for they thought there was to be a decisiea. The
Goverament nsturally will have to see what the whole lot is SOl’Z
to oome %0 12 11 1s going to get the true pleture of the wholl
thing.  Although some of the Kaoris may not get as mmch as the, “\.
thiak they might hsve got all that the Goveramsat wants to do is’
to got the right pioture before us, asd watil we have heard all of
thea and uatil the whole taing is put iato some sort of shape, -{
are not able %o give s decisios 0a say one claim. The oaly thinm
o can do this moraiag is to give mature ecasiderstioa to yowr
olaim whioh, I take it, is thal you sre asking fer 1000 scres to ) .
set aside in the Tarawera ares %0 de used £o7 thess Swo particall
bapus who are almoet landless.
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31y APIHANA HQ4ATA: Yes, thet is the plan.

Mr. LANG3TOHE: That will have %o be considered in the

gencral scheme besause the Waikato Hativea have very little land
and there is a great numbar of Walkatos - about 14,000 I think,
and the qusation of these people has to be considered, and what-
ever is done will have to be taken as part of the sum total and

1 want the Msoris to look at it ia that way. Suppoae that you
leave 1% t0 me wnd I will go into the matter with the Lands
Departmsat and gses what oan be arrenged, and when I am aubmitting
& roport fto lMr. savege I will take them all au I think they should
be takan and then we will koow exaotly '\hnt the sum total {e going
to cost. 48 a provious Minister of the Crown you know, Sir
Apirena, that a Goverameant hea got to ellocata ite money each year.
S0me of the people were asking for fnterest on their monay but I
an not conserned with thet. I am 0occerned with an annuel payment
only until a certain sum has been exhausted because I em hoping
that 1a & periocd of 20 yeara we will have a far 4ifferent position
existing among the Maori people. The problems that we ses with
us today will not be with us in B0 years' time and the extent of
confiscations and the question of surplua lands will ceasa to
exist, bhaving petered out by the effluxion of time. If you will
loave this claim to me 1% will be considered with due and mature
soricusassas along with all the other cleims. I oannot go any
forther than that this moraing.

Sir APIRANA HGATA: I think that the Gdolegation will have to ba
satisfied with that at thiam Juncture. Raturally they want to go
Gome and tell their people the result of their *"fiahing"®,

kr, SBHEPH¥RD; They have only had a "bite®.

Mr. LANGSTOME: They can say they have "baited thair bhooks®
and left thom in wellingteon. The Goverament is anxious to get a
final settlement and the Maoris bave got to sppreciete the faot

that the Governmeat must look at this thing as a whole and not

r~



ET.

from the point of view of emsh individual tribe.

Mr. LKRE W4ABO: I thank you, Ur. Laagetoas, for what you have
said to our deputatioa. 1 hops when we pf baok we will be able
to tell the tribe what the deoiuion was. We leave it to you.
Whatever you think £it for the tribe we are quite satisfied. I
ez afraid I em not a good spesker in English but if £t was my owa
langusge I could tell you mmch more. I thank you very munch.

Mr. P. HOBAPATA1 8ir, I would like to endorse the remarks made
by the previcus speaker and also to thank you for the kind
attitude you have taken towards this complaint of ours.

Mr. J. WIHRTIL: Mr. Langstons, I thank you for the essurance
thet you will give every coasideration te the claim of the Egati-
Bangihouhiri end Ngati-Hikakino hapus. I also thank 5ir 4pirana
Fgata for his sssistence and I trust that the disoussion of this
matter will come %0 a satlisfeotory conclusioa. ¥e will all be
Pleased %o hear the fins)l desision of the GOoveroment as soon as

posaible.
Er . LANGSTOHNE; Thank you, gentlomen, oad you can legve it to
na.
{b'tiﬂ‘ sdjouraed from 11.E0 m.m. t0 11,30 a.m.)
Kr. LAEGSTONS: We will now deal with the Whakatohea olgim.

8ir APIRANA NQATA In this case the Comalssion recommendod en
ennugl amount O0f £300 to0 be devoted to sduaaticaal purposes but
that was considered et the tims the report was made to be in-
sufficient in view of all the oircumstances, end when the Zatives
Bet Kr. Coales in 1928 at Vhakatans the amount suggested was £1,000.
1 zay say that at that $ime and until quite regeatly the mind of
the then Coveramoent was running on anmal paymants and 1t seemsd

to the tribes that the whole problem gentred around the quaentum

of the samal payments. The thea four Maori membaers, 3ir Maui
Pomare, Mr. Ten Henare, Mr. Uru and oyaelf all wrged Mr. Coatss

that the payment in the case of Whakatohea shonld be inoreasssd



to £1,000 annually end that the purpose of the grant should not

bo restrioted to oduont{oa but should embrace lend settlament.
che Whakatohes probles bas been an insufficlensy of leni for their
support. The Coamissioa, in reviewing thelr ciroumstances in
1921, says quite dafinitely that their best landsm, which were near
the Opotiki Township, had all been confiscated. They wore given
back the Opape blook. ®he feots set out by the 1%E1 Commisaslion
weroe that an ares of 440,000 acres bad boen teken from the
Whakatohea and part of that hed been returnsd to thes. *hen in
pumming up wo find that the area takea was 181,000 acres. The
ares of ths tribal lands of the Whakatohea sotually taken was
173,000 acres and 22,000 acres wore returned to thea. That would
be heres on the map.

(Mr. Langstons and 3ir 4spirans Hgata eonault map).

Thot brings us baock to this Opape bloock. You have two problems:
ons is virtusl landlessaess and the other is s recommendation of
the Commission that these Whukatohes people were punished much
more saverely than ciroumstances warranted. We have got to adamib
right away that the etate is doing a falr amount by themse people
in common with the reast of the Haorias. Their lend is belng
developed and units established oa it and quite & lerge sectioa of
the Whakutbuea get their living out of it. About 24 unite are
established there and the maxismm would be about 70 units, that is,
provided there is nothing better offering. They are hard workere

and get quite a lot of casus)l saploymaat.
Mr. LANGSTOHA; What is the number of their tribet

ir JPIEANA HGATA: 4bout 1300 or 1400 satuelly living in Shis
area. 1f you ecompare their conditioa with Waikato or Taranaki
the soreage figure for Opotiki works out a% about cne-sixth of the
figure for Waikato and about ono-quarter of the figure for
Taranaki. If you take it on the basis 0of lands confiscated

those people rank very high on the 1is% of tribes who lost their

leads by oconfigcatioa. 1 40 pot think an attemapt was made to
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value Opotik]l but it was one of the largest settlements in the
Lominion and itas value was very wall known in the 'sixties. 1
underutsnd that these people carried on a trade with Auokland,
taking the produce from their lands, maize, wheat, pigs and so on,
and thoy were a highly oivilised Maori tribe uatil the Volkner
trouble came along. If you take it on a ®m0aey basis, notiwith-
6tanding the Commissiods report of £300, in my opinion, and I have
beea of that opinion ever since the report of the Comnission was
tabled, £300 ia ingdequate and 21,000 per sanum should be the asum

Zrunted to the Whakatohea.
Mr. LARGLTOHE: For what neriod?

3ir APIRADA NGATA. ¥ell, they raank with the other 0laims g0 we
loave it to the Goverament. Aternatively, if the mind of the
yovernmeat 1s running upon land grants 1 want to point out that in
the whole of that area, with the exaeption of odd pleces, there ig
co lend unoocupied in the hands of thae Crown or land held by
Juropoans sl a reasonable prige whioh sould be amoquired for the
use and cocupation of these people. Near the Ohiwa Harbour there
ere iluropeaa lande, greats made to military eettlers of 50 aorea,
I think. I examined these with & view to recomaanding them for
development for these peaple. The poaition was that owiagg to
sundry mortigeges by gxand-ahildren of the military sottlers, in
order to get the preseat owners out of trouble you would nesd to
pay thea about £10 ean acre. Other than these, I 4o Aot koow of
any lande in the distyigt. The same pomition holds on the
Gisborne side. If lend {8 the main consideration you have got to
g0 cuteide the Opotiki district or buy land as was suggested eome
yoars ago at somewhere about £P5 to £30 an more, but that would
bankrupt any trust fund. If you think in terms of land Fou have
to go into tho pumicge oountry about Lotorua. Theres are some
bloocks on the road between Rotoiti and KMaketu that might be
acquired and 1t might not ba: too far for the Whakatohea to go out
there and eettle. However, I am just entering that suggestioa.

If the mind of the uoverameat is on land they bave got to go out

of the distrigt.

-
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Mr. J.D. BDWARDY: 1 think 3ir Jpirana bao stated the case

very clearly and has ocovered all the ground. 1 4o not think

there is esnything left for me to say other than to stress that,
prior to the upheaval, the Whakatohea waa cne of the most
progreasive Meori tribes in the Lominion. They owned sacowa and
were trading betwesa Opotiki and many other inokland ports, asuch

as Whakatane, Tauranga, Matata and lercury Bay, eand with the
increase in their ferming operations they found that one or two
soocws were not suffiolient to cope with their output. This shows
the extonl of the farming operations in Opotiki whioch consisted
mainly of wheat (there was very little maize) also pigs, kumaras
and pumpkins. They also bed quite modern imploments at the . =s,
such a8 plougha, carte and harsea, the latter being supplied by a
white man Asmed Wilsoa. Therefore, you cen see that a progressive
state of affairs existed thea, but we .znn0t say now that the
Whakatohea can afford to buy acows to trede between Opotiki and
iuckland because their valuable properties bave been confiscated.
Yo oonsider that the reoommendation of the Royal Commiseion of the
small amount of £300 1s pot Justified because of the farming
Operations going on st the time of the upheaval. ¥e have nothing
to look forward t0 and we appeal to = 0 give us a lead 80 that
wa caa look forwsrd the same a8 we 1:cxud forward bafore the
uphaaval which, to our mind, was not caused by ourselves. Yoz muet
underatand that in those days our people were a little primitive
and it was your duty to lesd us and I bope you will lead us and try
to ocasider our plea favourably. Ia regard to the pertica of land
behind Opotiki 1t is absolutely ussless. My own idea is that
epart from our plea for compensmtion if the Crown can sse its way
to exchange the back country that 1s mot productive and mot likely
to be produotive with some more suitable land for settlement some-
where ®lse sae loag as it is land to be developed for the benefit of
my people. 1 ea spesking porsonally but 1 intended to put it
bafore the tribe. I have & plece 0of QOpape ¥o.8 but it is only e

wvaste 0f money trylng to develop it.

Hr. LANUSTOHZ: Eow mony ecres would there be in the area




all

that i{s useleasat
Sir 4PIRAHA BHGAT4: The baok part of Opape is sbout 156 agrea.
(3ir Apirens Egata and ur. Langetons oconsult map).

Mr. J.D. HDWAEDSI, 1 40 pot thiank I have any more to say just now
Other than that you eonsider our plea for an adequate retura for

the lend whioh was confiscated.

Er. LAHGSTOMY: 1 can oaly tell you exaotly what I have
informed the othar representatives. 1 will bring this matter
before Cabinet beasuse I want to get a piloture of the whole thing.
1 cannot make a deaision 0a any one. 1 can see difficulties with
rogard to providing land for you. 1 suppose there are Aiffigult-
les even 1f we go outaide the seres. I take it that the thing
that you are after in thie case 19 the question of a cesh payment

per annum.
S1r APIEASA NOATA: Yes.

Mr. LABGSTORL: 1 agree that we should reserve this bhigh,
mouatainous country that is useless for gattlement, but the
imradiate thing that I cen ses in thig oese L8 that the £300
offorod by the Commission is oonsidered totally {nadequate and

Jou desire to inorease that amount to 80mething more reasonabls.
The queation then of putting the Maoris to work either on their
owa land or a general Developaent Schepe is an after eonsideration.
1 will put 1t before the Government and Jou can rest assured that
we will do the beat that 1t fg pcssible to do, taking the whole lot
iato coasideration, soeing how much 1t is going to ocost and how 1%
can be sproad to be most benefiofal to all the Msoris.

Mr, J.D. BUOYARDS: I take it that you would kesp the unproductive
area separate from the compeasation alaim. You would not
amglgamate the two?r

kr. Li33sTons. Ho. There are a lol of areas that shounld be

86t aside and I think we shomld perpatuate the memory of a lot of
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0ld Meorl asttlerw by numing the land after thelir ancestors. It
would be & generous geeture on the part of the Maorig if they said
that 18 is no good trying to develop this land but wve will keap 1t
for the plant and bird life. Any wuch areas could be made big
Jationsl Parks named after the various angeators. I might be eble

to @et up a lark Board - but that is outsids this altogether.

Kr. J.D. RLURARDS: Oa bebalf of myself and ay elders. I thank you
very much, Mr. Langestons, for your sympathetis consideration in
listening to ug and I oaly bhops that thias wi.l bring the mutter to

s satisfaotory conolusion.
Ur. LANGETONS: Thank you.
(Loeting sdjournsd from 1£.20 P.m. t0o B.30 p.m.)

Sir APIRANA MGATA:  Sir, thils case deals with the Wairoa
coafiscatod lands, and the representativeas are Mr. Hata Tipoki,

kr. Turi Carroll gnd Ur, Hutens Tuhi, Er. 3.4. Mitohell was
unable to ocome to Wallingtoa. 1t was thought edvisable to suggeat
four ropresentatives owing to the divigion of parties in the wairoca
diastriot. Ur. lutens Tuli wes selected by the Laori Labour
organisation ia Weilroa. The various petitions whioch ware submitted
to Parliamont from time to time ceatersd for the most part arounnd
the Xanhouroa blook near Frasertowa whioh 1s a stretegio point.

You will find running right through the represeatations and the
petitions two maln olaims. In regard to the Kauhouroa blook the
petitiocners allege that a promise was made by the Goveramsat to
provide twounty 60 scre sections out of the Kanhouroa blook which
was confiscated to satisfy the olaims of the Government in regard
to rebellious sots in the Wairoa dietriet. The answer of the
Governmant %0 that was that they held ia their possession an
agreemsnt commuting the twenly 50 aore meotions into a maney pay-
meat of £800 and the Commisalon takes the view that that %8s §0.

ln addition, cartafln promiees were mlleged by the Wairoa people

to have bssan made on bshalf of the Government by Mr. Looke and ur.
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Biggn. This i» where the two parties in the wairoa distriot
divide off. You have the claim of those who supported the Crown
during the troublesome Gays in %airoa and those who 4id not support
the Crown, but committed what were tormed "aats of rebellion".

The Commiemion of 1924 inslined to the view qQuite dsfinitely, with
the exoeption of Mr. Reed who differed from the findings of the
othere, that g0 far as the promises made to the Maorzis were 004~
cerned the GCoveramsant had falled to carry thes out, and the
subsequsnt recommendation of £300 a year msde in its report appears
to bave been made in view of these promises not haviag been
fulfilled. I 1avestigated to see 1f the loyalists bad been gom-
Pensated by grant of land a 80me other way, but the only ressrve
which was made within this country whioch could be ascnnected in
this way with the People who sided with the Crowa was the Pakowhami
blook of 600 acres. The records show it had been set aside for
Uiri karaka and her pedple but other than that we are not aware of
any land grants baving beea made a0 that ¥e must support the view
Gf two mambers of the Comaission that the Goverament fajled to
carry out the promises made to the loyaliats. Bow, 1a regard to
the mo-oalled "rebels”, mceording to the Lepertaent's statoment
®hich we have here the confiscation ia the Wairos district differed
from the gonfiscations ia Walkato ecd elsewhere in that a
different procgdure was adopted. Under the Rast Coast Titleas dot
the Hative Land Court had to distinguish between loyaligts and
rebels and there were not what ) m call “aste of coanfiscation”

a8 had taken place in the Bay of Plenty, wWaikato and other
distriots. There wes a loss of lana by that section which hea
committed aote of rabellioa egainst the Orown. In the report the
Position of the vairoa Batives who had taken up aides against the
Crowa is not emphssised. tThe Comaission geems to have been
satisfied that in Fogard to ksuhouros the Natives bud failed to
make out a ease, but on the other hand the Crowa bad proved to the
Comnisaion that 1t had €iven a quid pro quo and the whole case from
the rebels' aide fell to the grouad. Thea there are the four
blooks, Ruatiky, Taramarama, Tukurangi and vaiem, which wo say



wore conflacated By tho Crown although the records show that

they were 801d by the Deed of Ceasioa. %While the Zativesm wore
deprived of thims large sectioan of country they were oot left
landless in the same sense asm in the osse of the Yalkatos or the
Yhakatohea. They were lefil with a grievance aas to the excessive
amount of land that was takon for their offeacea. If, oen the
other hand, you were to regard tribes living on the Waiau River
which i1a the tributary of the Wairoa River, one can see today

that that portiouler eub-tribe ie one of the worse off 1a the
Walroa Dlstriot and compare unfavourably with similerly situated
Hatives in the Opotiki Distrietk. Tho 014 Native Land Act veating
tho land in tea trustees oa behslf of the tribe hed brought eboumt
the 8ale of mout of the land ¢0a the coestal eide of Walrom right
up to Buhseke and right back to the kangapoike Rivezx. These
blocks were 8014 by the ten ownere who thereby deprived the noxt
goneration of the Wairoa peopie of moet of their lends, but ons cam
see that the Uovernment im not to blame for the ectica of the ten
owners 1o selling the bdest of the Haori lands. Our claim there-
fore 18 thius: 30 far am the definite recommendatica of the
Commiseion is concerned, notwithatanding Mr. Reed's opinion,

those who ropreseat the cleim which is sought to be met by e

grent of £300 say that that is too small and they want m lorger
emount. Tho amount suggested at various mestinge held in the
Wairoa Distriot subsequent to this raport mppearing was £900 a
year. liow, the case of the so-ocalled “rebels" today, mocording
to futene Tuhki, 4@ that they want the Native Land Court to
iavestigate the ownership of the Kauhouroa blook oa the assumption
that it is being returaned to the Hatives by the Crowa. 1 suppose
that certala promises by the Goverament have become interpreted as
the intention of the Goverament to retura part or whele of the
Eauhourca blook. That is why we hed s regueat by Rutese Tuhi
that he was here to represeat not thoss who claim money componsat-
ion but thoue who elaim that on the return of the Xanhouroa block
there should be en investigation by the Native Land Court to

detormine who im eatitled to the land agcording to Hative ocustom.



Mr . BODDA; Yhat is the arcas of tais bloock?
31y APIRANA BOGATA: About 40,000 agres.
Mr. BODDA: Is it settled by Europeans now?

Sir APIRANA EHGATA: Yes, all of 1§ round ebout Frasertown ig
occupied by furopean farmers. Eow, I want to suggest an
alternative s0 far as Eutens Tuki's claix is conoernsd. One can
see the impruotidility of the Crown carrying out the promise to
zake available twenty 60 sore seotions of the Kenhouroa bloek
bocause the lend is ia European occupetioa and an undertaking like
that would eost & 10t of money es portioas of %he block sre worth
240 ox 2£50. 1 suggest an slternative in order thas the Goveran-
zant may oonsider not only those whoss olaims are considered here
and who may be termed "landleas” bui the case of those who took
part in the rebellion and in respeot of whose sots ths Crowa took
the neasures 1% 414 to asquire this sountry, that their olainm
might also be recognised by the Coverament. If 4% is propoasd

to satisfy one in terms of the Comzinsion and no others, you will
caly be dealing with a szall part of the difficulties in regard to
Vairoa instesd of olearing the whols thing up. When the Prime
Kinister visited Ngaruvawahias he found the inlhtal at the oroga-
¥osds there. The younger generatiocn had made up their ainds that
blood could be compensated by money but there are s ounmber of the
pedple who want land. The Prims Einiater t0ld them that it was
quite impraoticable but there is & seation who believe that the
80-called injustices are ast properly ocompensated and that there
is noe proper settlemant without something being dons 4ia regard to
thls Kazhouroa blook, the yetura of it or & portien ef i8, oz the
rotura of some land. 45 to the Jecommendation of s monetary
compensation when we learned of the suggestion made by yourself

to the Wailkato people o teks part of their settlement {n lans in
the Taupo distriat we have besn considering that alternative. Ir
8 suggestica is made by the Goverament reproseatatives in regard
to a grant of land which might be goasidered im the Wairos dlatrict



we submit first end foremost par$ of the Xakeriki estate. That
is a nice blook.

Mr. LANGSTORE: HEow many soves ia it, about 10,0007

Sir APIRANA BQATA: Yes, I think they have developed about 7,000
asares but there is snother 5,000 scres in the Eakar iki estate.

1€ that does not meet with the appreval of the Crowa represanta-
tivea the alternative suggestion is that bordé:ing on the Pspuni
station, eas of the stations sdministored by the Rast Cosast Trust,
and slso 0a the ¥ainaha Statisn there is an eree of provisional
state Foarest of sbout 8,000 acrea bul probably only one-half or
ons-third of 1% would be dovelopslkle. issuming it to be 8,000 oy
9,000 sares, 1 beve the opinion of Mr. Jesaop, who knows the
sountry, end he pute a value upon it of sbout 10/- an ssre. The
proposal would be to vest it with the rest in the East Coast Com-
missicner. It would be just like adding one moze estate to those
alresdy controlled by him or in ocomneotion with the East Coant
Tyost, 0¥ under some ayeteam like that. Some 0f thess blooks are
sdministered by corporete bedles eand we bolieve more in land
{nvestmeats than in these annual paymentia. chat is the proposal
that s being subaitted to you for comsideration by those who
represent the 10;&11“: oa whone bshalf the recommendation is
neds by the Comaissloa. I zead Mr. Reed'c memoryandum against

the fiadings 6f the Commissicn, ead I am dound to say that after
a review of all that, whea 8me goes bask to his conoluding
paregraph Mr. Beed might just as well have put kis eignature %o
the report 0f the other Comsissionezs. We 4o not stress oa
ssatimental linee the olaim of the loyalists. lr. Beed's opinioa
was thal the olaiam of the loyalists was met by the Agresmant of
1876. Thers was & Judge of the Supreme Court presiding over that
Conaission and his view was that the Agreement was not an anawer
to the alaim pu! forward thal the Orowa had not carried out its
proaises made 0 the loyulists during the 'sixtles.

Mr. LAHQSTORE: 1£ the money had been paid to the Hatives in
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two weparatv sums 1instesd of being incorporated as one payneat for
the 1land, would not thet have made the di{fferencet There was
£1500 to be pald to the loyalists and evidently there was some
separate correspondence to get this B0nsy sent forward e0 that the
Maoris ocould be paid and that was deducted from the £12,000 paid
for the four blocks. 1o 80 far as the confiscations were made,
they were prepared to give all of those back to the loyalists but
they did not mot% on this. It went before the Court and the GQourt
then distributed the land in soccordance with the Native iaterests
in the land and not bassed uwpon loyalty or upon rebellioa.
Ooamequeantly they got it bask again whea the Crowa bought it with I
the understending thet this area was to be taken end £800 was to be
pald for {t. £B00 was paid. Then there were the tweaty 50 amore
gseotions but £800 was alleged to have been pald in lieu of twenty
60 sore sections. We have gol two positions: one is the ze-
purchess of this and inocluded in the re-purchase was the £1800
proaised %o the loyalists, and the other is that we have the £800
allsged to bave beon paid for Eauhource and £800 allegsd to have
besn pald in liew of the twenty BO more sections.

Sir LPIRAHA HGATA: The Commission was esatisfied that the second
£800 aad beea paid and it was aleo satisfied that the promise to
the loyalieta had not beea carried out. I would 1like Mr. Rutene
Tuhi %0 say something.

o

Hr. RUTENE TUHL: I will desoribe the boundaries of the Xauhouros:

block. ?
(Consulta map with Mesars. Langstons snd Shepherd). |

The petitions we presented to Parlismant sffect the area, the

boundaries of whioh I have Just givean. 411 the blooks I have

just referred to were inoluded ia the previous oconfiscation.

Karsitiana, Chief of the Hawkes Bay &istriots, asked what vas to

be done with the three blooks I have Just mentioned. The Chief

0f the Wairoa replied, "3Jell them." When that was disposed of

their attention was drawn to this other blook. Ksnhouroa was the

block that was taken in arder to eomply with the roquirements of
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the Government. The Joveromenl granted a sum of £400 for a
portion of this blook on the other mide of the stream - £400 for
the land oa the western side of the Mangapoike and £400 for the
1and on the eastern side. Kere Xaka, grandmother of Mr. Hafta
Tipoki, got some o0f the monsy. That is the position in regard
to Kauhouroa. 4% that time the rebels ooculd take oo part ia the
proceedings, thinking that {f they mo decided poesibly the Govera-
ment foroes would comxence shooting thea dowa again. How, 4im
regard to the meotions thef were reserved we know nothing of
those reaerves. It was Mr. 8im, who oonducted the case before
the Commission, who told us that there were twenty seotions there,
and that those sections are still incorporated im the portion of
the Eanhouroa blook oonfiscated. Our petitions were in connectioa
with the whole of the rauhouroa blook and not aspecially ia
coanection with eny sections inoorporated in that block. The
recommeniation of the Commission wea that the Hatives get £300
por annum foy ever, the Hatives requested thamt they receive £900,
and the matter wauv placed 1n 3ir Apirang Ngata's hends to present
to the Govaerament. Whether he bBas dono that or not we do not
know. The tenor of the recommendetion by the Commissiocn was
that £200 was %0 be spent in furthearing the education of the
Maori youtha ia the distriet. Immediately after that Hgati-
Kahungunn agsin signed up e petition and thet petition is before
Parliament et the preseat time. 3ince they have not received

say word . o what the result of that petition was they again
8igned : .nother petition whioh was sent %0 Mr. 3im to prossoute. E
It wes a5 @ result of that that Jaok Mitchell and 3idney Cbristie
took a band in the matter. Their contention was that they were i
to come down end get the money for the purpoae of erecting the
two houses anow ia course of constyuotion in the ¥Wairca distriot.

8ir 4pirans referred to a meeting, but 1 a= sorry to say that

owing to 1llnses I was not able to attend that meeting. Oa the
following gunday the matter regarding Ksuhouroa was agsin brought

up. ¥e were told then as to whal had transpired at that meeting
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acd it wes thea that I stated that I would not agree to any of
the proposals put forward. ¥e ¢laim that the land, Keuhouroa,
ahould be yeturned, and we sre averse to the recommendaticn and
the proposal for money paymeant and we still edhere to that lntut-
{oa from that time down to the preseat. We have been mppo:tod

by the tribes whoa ] nnu_md yesterday in thie coanteantioca. 1
st111 sdheze 9 those asseytioss and 1 am nol able to h'put Ifxom
what the people intended st that time. The loyuliaste aYe well
provided for in this matter since Mere xua and others partioipated
in the money, but not so the rebels.

1
Mr. LANGSTOHE; But there are 2o yebels and no loyaliats today.

They ere all loyaliats.

Mr. HATA TIPOKI: Creetings to the Mininter end to your Govera-

oant. Ee thank you for the iavitstion issued to us and we come ia

complisnse with that invitatien. ¥e aome in the hope that perhaps
this present Goverpment might finally ssttle this matter ainse we
have beea nursing it in our memories for very many years. Rultens

has described the bounisries of the Fauhouroa blook. Thoae

o r—

bounderies sre accurate. I want to make this distinotion thad
tais Esuhouroas block canpn.';n thres blooks; Pakowhal, Yaharers
and Makapus. You, 8ir, am Minieter, could easily Vga_! for youzuuj
thet in these blockereservatioas have bean msle in the csse of ou_h;f;
block. That is %o show you thal Both the redels and the logalists ;
were ownars 1a the whole of the blocks. With regszd to the

explanation made by 8ir Apirsna Hgata we have oome -uh those

srgumenis. This matter m um.u at & meeting st Yairoa at

PTRL T AT RPN =Y

which the question wes asked, what wes their opinica in connsetion
with this Xsuhouros matter, whether they were sgresable to the £300

& year a3 coxpensation, was 1% %00 1itile or wae 1t too muoh. Ye

DA alork A e

lefd it o their prineipal wonn, who wu- principals in coanection
with the petitions sent i{a, that they should make mtn thels ainds

regarding the matter. "hou wosan said that tho uount was toa

Bmall and that 1t should be u.oc—o. 31r 4pirens Ngats suggested

it should be a little leaas. ¥e were satisfied at that time,

1
d

i

1
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agcording to 3ir aipirens's explanation of the poeition, that the ‘
laend itaelf would not be returned. It was then that I msde up ay !
mind that whatever the Goversmeat might choose to award ia its
graciousness we will accept that. Pereonally, I 40 not make any

i
I
i
|
|
distinotfon et all at the pressat time as to whether some Natives i
are loyal or s0ms are rebels. To me they are all the sams. It
ia for the Government and fts Ministere to decide hov this matter l
should be settled. 1f the Goverament in {te wiadom gives land
some distance eway from this blook I am quife agreeable to take {t.

That 18 all I have to say.

My. TURI CAERQLL; I1.40 pot think I could sdd very mmoh tc that.
q
1 agres that we should pot be talking about rebels and loyaliste. I

We are all alike because we are all 1living on these lands. I think
thet these rebdsals had more than thelr share. It is not & case of
aftarvetion altogether with them. If the loyasligts participated

in anything 1% appesrs to ms thal they heve had their share slso.

1 thiak 1% is'a Maor! custom that a Rangatire shares things with
his people and I think that has happensd with the mo-called rebels,
the Hsubsms. I would jmst 1like to sﬁpphrt Hata Tipokl in kis

i

astatesent that 1t is laprecticable for the Kauhouroa bleek to be

returnsd. I1f you can give us & parcel of land that caa be

r

doveloped eoonomically end incresse the £300 it muat prove

- oz

benefieial to theme people. I eppeal on behalf of the younger
ginqrttton and if the same polioy ms in East Coamst land oaa be

adopted I em quite certata that 1% 1s only a matter of time before
the thing will be of great besefis %0 the rising geseration.

8ir APIRANA BQATA: In regard to0 the erea I indicated, it is

vy

provisiocnal 3tate Foreut. I% is wedged in between the farms
administered by the East Coest Trust aad two blooks in the Urevers

I; ooutf,'.
’ (81r apiraena Ngats and Mr. Langatone consult map).
Er. RODDA: Eave you any spscial roason for euggesting aa
; inorease? ’

\ F]

Sir APIRABA HGAT4: The queetioa was put to the Maori membars by




Mr. Coates %0 make our own recommendstiony after consultation with

the various tribes and that was whea the figure of £300, suggesated
in regard to the wairoa people, appeared to us to be too szall.

ir. BEOBDA: If you take the Waikato olaim oa the same basis
it wounld run into thousands.

Ure LABGITOHH: I presume that on the Zast Coast many leases
will expire by the effiuxion of time end will aot be leased to the
Pekehs and the Maoris will go on to that land.

Sir APIRANA HGATA: VWe hupe 80, but there is ao guarantee. The
Pakehs settlers may got up some agitation to a future Government
about it. Well, 8ir, 1t looks like the end of thés portioa of
thess conferences and I want %o thank you oa behalf of my owa
section of the delogates for the patient hearing thet you have
given us. I think they can sll go away foeling that {f mettle-
Bents can be arrived at which would be satisfactory to the Hatives
without uwndue burden upon the state then you and the other members
of the Goveromsant will do your best to get rid4 of thase olaims.
One matfer whioh Mr. Carroll brought up yesterday 1s that of
paymeat of a proportion of the expenses of those delsgates. I &
not refer to all the Natives who came down but to the offieial
representatives who may say that they wore invited by the Goverament
to Wellington to take part in this conferensce. I know, of courase,
that as plaintiffs they are not eatitied to any ecoaneideration in
regard to expenses. Two years ago, howover, the expenses 0f the
Welkato representatives ware provided by the Covernmsnt. The
Southland representatives, prior to 1935, had their expenses
provided by the state. There is an item oa the eatimates, soms-
thing 1ike 250, and I think these delegates ih Eellington ghould
get thelr scocozmodation paid.

Mr. LABGSTONE: I could not give you eny promise bere. 1 bhave
always felt that the best way 0f doing business im to come direct
88 we are here today. We have not oaly got some material faots to

deal with, we have got the human eide and the satisfaction that is
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golng to soorue from i%, because evea if we give money and we have
not got that satisfaction we have not mcocomplished muck. We are
just es anxious as the Maori people that the thing should end.

The contimnal harping on these things is 0o good to us or to the

nu f18. We 40 nOt want any more meetings; I want to see this

ettled. I will heve & look at the land you have mentionsd and
4f there is wanste land that oan be brought into productivity end
providing there is no danger {s regard to flooding, I em quite sure
that even the Atste Foreat Department would aot raise .hy objection

to the reservations being uplifted. However, this will be takan

in coajunotion with the other olaims, but I am reelly more
concernsd about the most sarious cases. ¥e want to treal everyoans
) with sound Judgmaent and common-senae and do the right thing. 1t
) you will leave this with me when we wash up the whole thing and get |
a true piloture we will juat see how far Wairoa will ocome into the
scheme of things.

{Ueeting ad journed et 4 p.m.)




